

# **LA GRANDE RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB**

## **MINUTES OF MEETING**

**June 7, 2023**

The June 7, 2023 of the La Grande Rifle and Pistol Club (the 'Club') was called to order at 7:00pm by President Karl Baum at the Anderson-Perry Conference Room in La Grande, OR.

All present stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

12 individuals attended the meeting, including the following members of the **2023 Executive Committee (EC)**: Karl Baum, Georgene Trudel, Martin Creson, Jeff Roberts and Darrel Plank,

**Trustees (BOT)**: Dutch Brogoitti, Tim Roberts, and Gene Paul.

The minutes of the May 3, 2023 meeting were read and approved and will be posted to the Club website (lgrpc.com).

### **EXECUTIVE SESSION:**

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

**Treasurer Report:** Martin presented a current Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss report for discussion. Noted was the May totals of membership dues payments and accounting of membership status. Range expenses have been segregated to show cost breakdown. Payment of the first grass cutting of the season has been made.

**Membership:** Cindy reports membership records include: 397 current members, 59 associate members; 314 memberships have expired. Membership expiry notices will go out at months end prior to gate combo change notice. Orientation scheduling continues to take place on Tuesdays at 5PM and Saturdays at 9:30AM through the month of June.

#### **Range Maintenance:**

- **300yd Range:** New steel targets to be placed once bases have been constructed.

- **100yd Range:** Dutch met with the concrete guy and is awaiting a quote for the shooting line.

- **Mowing:** The first mowing of the season has taken place.

- **Weed Spray:** Weed spraying of the pistol bays, backers, roads and ranges has been completed. Let Karl know what may need to be include for next year.

- **Range Work Day:** A lot of work was accomplished at the May 20<sup>th</sup> range work day. Specifically at the 100yd range, Dutch and Darrel put in the mechanical muscle work to tear down an old shed and move the debris to the burn pile. Target backer stands were spray painted, needed target backers were replaced, various items moved and organized. Archery targets were pulled out and inventoried. Karl provided BBQ for volunteers at wrap up. Dutch and Darrel to submit cost for reimbursement of heavy machinery work done.

- **Monthly Range Clean-up:** The Oregon Youth Authority (OYA) have been contracted by the LGRPC for monthly range clean-up work. Clean-up to include tending garbage, picking up backer debris, cleaning bathrooms, brooming off pistol bay roof of tree debris, and other miscellaneous clean-up.

- **Dust Abatement:** Assess need in coming weeks.

**ODFW Hunter Education Instruction Class:** Trainer training scheduled for June 17<sup>th</sup> and youth training scheduled for June 18<sup>th</sup>. Currently there are 45 youth signed up for training. Anyone interested in the trainer training to submit interest by Monday, June 12.

**Discipline Directors Sign-up Sheets:** Discipline directors are reminded to submit all monthly sign-up sheets to the secretary for archival.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**LGRPC Website:** The website re-design has begun. Staging site is set up on the new server with the infrastructure installed and foundation being configured. The preferred initial look has been identified with direction for development. Review of existing content and creation of needed graphics/photos is underway. Discipline directors have received email correspondence with a questionnaire about their disciplines. A sampling will be available before the next meeting for the first round of feedback.

**LGRPC Self Insured Property:** Martin identified that the LGRPC is self-insured for property/contents used for the various disciplines. Discipline directors are asked to submit their specific inventory and estimated cost for replacement by September in order to set aside funds for replacement costs should the need arise.

### **END EXECUTIVE SESSION**

### **OPEN SESSION:**

#### **Discipline Reports:**

- .22 Trail Walk: There were 7 shooters at the May 6<sup>th</sup> event.

- .22 Long-range Silhouette: The first event of the year was held on May 7<sup>th</sup> with 8 shooters present. For future events, a 5 shot relay will be implemented when there is a need to accommodate more shooters.

- Defensive Pistol: There were 27 shooters at the May 13<sup>th</sup> event. The next event is scheduled for June 10<sup>th</sup>.

- .22 Benchrest: The first event of the year was held on May 13<sup>th</sup> with 10 shooters present. 9 shooters ultimately shot; 6 shooters in the Unlimited Class and 3 shooters in the Sporter Class. Next match is scheduled for June 17<sup>th</sup>.

- Muzzle Loader: There were 4 shooters at the May 14<sup>th</sup> event. A perfect day and good time had by all.

- GBA - Oregon Trail Classic: Awaiting the final report from The Global Bench Rest Association's VSF events held of May 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup>.

- Cowboy Action: The June match has been canceled due to Tim having knee replacement surgery. The Annual for July has been cancelled as well. Reimbursements will be sent out to those who have already signed up. Hopefully August will work for the next shoot.

- AWA: There were 25 women shooters at the May 20<sup>th</sup> event. A "Defending the Next Generation" workshop is scheduled for June 16<sup>th</sup>. The next event is scheduled for June 17<sup>th</sup>.

- Traditional Archers: The Traditional Archers - Rendezvous at the River will be held June 8-11. Food vendor will need to use a generator this year – will look into electrical needs (50Amp fuse plug) for next year.

- VFW .22 All Veteran Shoot: The shoot will take place Saturday June 10<sup>th</sup> at the .22 Trail Range. Lunch will be provided and prizes awarded.

As the busy season is upon us, make sure to check for current information on the LGRPC website for upcoming events.

Meeting adjourned at 7:57PM.

Submitted by:

Georgene Trudel, Secretary

(503) 705-6636